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Request for 
Letters of Interest

Harbor Community Benefit Foundation  
Informational Webinar 
January 2022



• Introductions

• About HCBF

• AQMF and Grant Opportunity

• Project Objectives, Goals & Port-Related Emission Sources

• Eligibility Criteria

• AQMF Timeline

• Next Steps 

• Q&A

AGENDA
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Key Team Members

Meghan Reese

HCBF
Executive Director

Tamanna Rahman

HCBF
Program Director

Kat Janowicz

3COTECH, Inc.
Technical Consultant
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HARBOR COMMUNITY BENEFIT FOUNDATION 
(HCBF)  

The Harbor Community Benefit Foundation assesses, protects, and improves the health, 
quality of life, aesthetics, and physical environment of the harbor communities of San 

Pedro and Wilmington, California, which have been impacted by the Port of Los Angeles.

$7.5M
INVESTED

140
GRANTS

75
GROUPS



AIR QUALITY MITIGATION FUND
(AQMF)

APPROX. $4.3 MILLION

REDUCE PORT-RELATED AIR EMISSIONS

MITIGATE THE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS OF THE CHINA SHIPPING PROJECT
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PROJECT OBJECTIVES

Demonstrate Emissions Reduction within 25-mile Boundary of the San Pedro Bay

NEAR-ZERO 
EMISSION 

TECHNOLOGIES

ZERO 
EMISSION 

TECHNOLOGIES 

EMISSION
REDUCTION 

TECHNOLOGIES
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PROJECT GOALS

COMMUNITY & 
STAKEHOLDER 
ENGAGEMENT 

JOB CREATION 
& WORKFORCE 
DEVELOPMENT

INNOVATION &  
TRANSFORMATIVE 

TECHNOLOGY

REGIONAL 
ECONOMIC 

DEVELOPMENT

REDUCE  
PORT-RELATED 

EMISSIONS
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TRUCKS TRAINSENERGY

SHIPS HARBOR CRAFT
CARGO-

HANDLING 
EQUIPMENT

PORT-RELATED EMISSION SOURCES
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ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA

DEMONSTRATION 
OR 

IMPLEMENTATION

COMPLIANCE 
WITH THE AQMF 
REQUIREMENTS

SECURED 
LOCAL PARTNERS 

FOR PROJECTS
MATCH FUNDING 

PREFERRED 

APPROPRIATE 
TECHNOLOGY 
TYPE & COSTS 
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Air Quality Mitigation Program Timeline

Jan. 24th

Jan 11th –
Mar 2nd  Mar 9th

Mar 10 –
Early May

Mid-May

Oct – NovEarly Aug

Aug - Sep Dec 2022

Release LOI
Informational 

Webinar HCBF Review
Full Proposal 

Due
Port of LA 
Approval

LOI Technical 
Assistance

LOI Due Date RFP Invitations Proposal 
Review

Funding Award

Jan. 10th



OVERVIEW OF LOI COMPONENTS

• Primary Contact Information
• Company Information
• Project Summary (Word Limit: 75)
• Cost & Funding Request
• Partnerships
• Project Description (Word Limit: 500)

• Permits
• Technology Description (Word Limit: 500)

• Project Benefits (Word Limit: 500)

• Budget & Narrative (Word Limit: 500)

• Project Timeline (Word Limit: 75)



Link to Submittable
https://hcbf.submittable.com/submit/176303/air-quality-mitigation-

program-round-2-request-for-letters-of-interest

IMPORTANT TO NOTE

Save your log-in information
We do not have access to your account
Click “Save Draft” on Submittable 
Click “Submit Your Application” once completed

https://hcbf.submittable.com/submit/176303/air-quality-mitigation-program-round-2-request-for-letters-of-interest


NEXT STEPS

INITIAL SCREENING

ADDITIONAL INFO, REJECTION, OR VALIDATION

REQUEST FOR FULL PROPOSALS
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• What companies are eligible? Do they need to be based in 
the US? 

• Is there a maximum amount per applicant?

• What are the reporting requirements? 

• What projects are not eligible? 

• Are there any scrappage or end-use requirements for 
vehicles?

Other FAQs are available on the AQMF website 

(https://hcbf.org/air-quality-mitigation-program/).

Frequently Asked Questions

https://hcbf.org/air-quality-mitigation-program/


Contacts

Meghan Reese
Executive Director
Harbor Community Benefit Foundation 
meghan@hcbf.org

Tamanna Rahman
Program Director
Harbor Community Benefit Foundation
tamanna@hcbf.org

Kat Janowicz
Technical Consultant
3COTECH, Inc.

Address
302 West 5th Street, Suite 300
San Pedro CA 90731 
Phone: (310) 997-7116
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Link to Submittable
https://hcbf.submittable.com/submit/1
76303/air-quality-mitigation-program-
round-2-request-for-letters-of-interest

Request for Letters of Interest
https://hcbf.org/wp-

content/uploads/2022/01/AQMF-R2-
LOI_FINAL_Jan-10-2022.pdf

mailto:meghan@hcbf.org
mailto:tamanna@hcbf.org
https://hcbf.submittable.com/submit/176303/air-quality-mitigation-program-round-2-request-for-letters-of-interest
https://hcbf.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/01/AQMF-R2-LOI_FINAL_Jan-10-2022.pdf

